
 

            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: August 27, 2019 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jill Blake, Public Health Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution proclaiming the Month of September 2019 as Prostate Cancer 

Awareness Month in Nevada County 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution proclaiming September 2019 as Prostate 
Cancer Awareness Month in Nevada County. 
 
FUNDING: N/A   
 
BACKGROUND: The California Prostate Cancer Coalition (CPCC) is a coalition of doctors, prostate 

cancer survivors (and families), nurses, support groups and others concerned about prostate cancer in 

California. CPCC has requested a Proclamation from the Board of Supervisors designating September 

2019 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in Nevada County. The Nevada County Board of 

Supervisors has adopted a similar proclamation each year since 2011. Moreover, the attached report 

was also provided by CPCC to provide the Board with applicable statistics regarding prostate cancer. 

 

Please consider proclaiming September 2019 as “Prostate Cancer Awareness Month” in Nevada 

County. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item Initiated by  Jeffrey Thorsby, Senior Management Analyst 

Approved by:  Jill Blake, Public Health Director 

 

 

Submittal Date: August 8, 2019 

 
 

Jill Blake, MPA 
Public Health Director 

 

Ken Cutler, MD, MPH 
Public Health Officer 
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